SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (318th SESSION)

Date and Day	2 nd June, 2022 (Thursday)
Commenced at	10:43 a.m.
Adjourned at	03:20 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	61
Total Working Hours	4hours and 23minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

QUESTION HOUR

Printed questions were asked and their oral replies were given by the ministers concerned.

MOTION

[Under Rule 194(1)]

1. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on behalf of Senator Mian Raza Rabbani, Chairman, Standing Committee on Inter-Provincial Coordination, moved under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a Calling Attention Notice moved by Senators Mohsin Aziz and Mushtaq Ahmad on 29th September, 2021, regarding continuous poor performance of Pakistani athletes at Olympics for more than three decades, may be extended for a period of sixty working days with effect from 26th May, 2022.

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

1. Senator Shaukat Fayaz Ahmed Tareen

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES - PRESENTATION OF: [Under Rule 195]

1. Senator Danesh Kumar on behalf of **Senator Saleem Mandviwalla,** Chairman, Standing Committee on Planning, Development and Special Initiatives, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Public Private Partnership Authority Act, 2017 [The Public Private Partnership Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mohammad Abdul Qadir on 7th February, 2022.

The Report stood laid

2. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Dilawar Khan on 25th January, 2022, regarding decisions made by the Central Selection Board (CSB).

The Report stood laid

3. Senator Syed Shibli Faraz on behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021] introduced by Senator Seemee Ezdi, on 31st May, 2021 (Amendment of Article 59).

The Report stood laid

4. Senator Syed Shibli Faraz on behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Farooq Hamid Naek, on 17th January, 2022 (Amendment of Articles 175A, 181, 182, 183, 184, 195, 196, 197 and 209).

The Report stood laid

5. Senator Syed Shibli Faraz on behalf of **Senator Syed Ali Zafar**, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen on 27th December, 2021, regarding establishment of Income Tax Tribunal in Quetta, Balochistan.

The Report stood laid

6. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a Calling Attention Notice moved by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 10th November, 2021, regarding non-development of Sector I-12 by CDA since its inception more than three decades.

The Report stood laid

7. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a motion under Rule 218 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, raised by Senator Kamran Murtaza on 17th January, 2022, regarding abysmal performance of CDA with respect to repair and maintenance of Government accommodations.

The Report stood laid

8. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman Standing committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Price Control and Prevention of Profiteering and Hoarding Act, 1977 [The Price Control and Prevention of Profiteering and Hoarding (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 31st January, 2022.

The Report stood laid

9. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Payment of Wages Act, 1936 [The Payment of Wages (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 14th February, 2022.

The Report stood laid

10. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill to provide for prevention of vagrancy and rehabilitation of vagrants in the Islamabad Capital Territory [The Prevention and Rehabilitation of Vagrants Bill, 2022] introduced by Senator Seemee Ezdi on 7th February, 2022.

The Report stood laid

11. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed on 12th November, 2021, regarding NADRA offices in Upper and Lower Dir.

The Report stood laid

12. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No.43 asked by Senator Dost Muhammad Khan on 29th December, 2021, regarding the casualties in South Waziristan due to landmines.

The Report stood laid

13. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Kamran Murtaza on 18th January, 2022, regarding clash between students in the International Islamic University, Islamabad.

The Report stood laid

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICES

1. Senator Shaukat Fayaz Ahmed Tarin, to draw attention of the Minister for Finance and Revenue towards current deteriorating economic condition of the country and the steps being taken by the Government.

Dr. Ayesha Ghaus Pasha, MoS for Finance respond the issue. <u>Calling attention notice was disposed of.</u>

2. Senators Danesh Kumar, Sana Jamali, Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai And Manzoor Ahmed, to draw attention of the Minister for Water Resources towards the issue of water scarcity in Balochistan.

Calling attention notice was Deferred

DISCUSSION ON ADJOURNMENT MOTION

1. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House, moved that the House may discuss regarding the highhandedness by the government against PTI protest on 25May, 2022.

Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House
- 2. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the Opposition
- 3. Senator Dr. Asif Kirmani
- 4. Senator Behramand Khan Tangi
- 5. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo
- 6. Senator Rana Magbool Ahmad
- 7. Senator Hidayatullah Khan
- 8. Senator Moula Bux Chandio
- 9. Senator Syed Yousaf Raza Gillani
- 10. Senator Ejaz Ahmad Chaudhary
- 11. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo
- 12. Senator Syed Shibli Faraz
- 13. Senator Faisal Javed
- 14. Senator Muhammad Azam Khan Swati
- 15. Senator Imamuddin Shouqeen
- 16 Senator Mohsin Aziz
- 17. Senator Robina Khalid

Motion was talked out

POINT OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

1. Senator Dilawar Khan raised issue regarding importers facing difficulties while importing Raw materials. .

After hearing the Member, the Chairman Senate direction to Secretary Senate send his views to governor State Bank and ask report from Secretary Finance.

2. Senator Kamran Murtaza spoke regarding composition of Standing Committees.

Senator Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar Leader of the House respond the issue.

- **3. Senator Mushtag Ahmed** spoke regarding the ongoing negotiations with TTP.
- **4. Senator Muhammad Akram** spoke regarding the suspension of electric supply in Balnagoor and non-implementation of Balochistan's quota in Federal Institutions and blocking of road in district Kech.

At this stage the Opposition walked out of the proceedings POINTATION OF QUORUM

Senator Mohsin Aziz pointed out the quorum.

Count was made but the House was not in order so the bells were rung for five minutes and count was made again. The House was not in order, therefore,

At 3:20 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Friday, 3rd June, 2022, at 10:30 a.m.

Islamabad, the 2nd June, 2022.